APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, March 1, 2012

Present: T. McGrath, M. Parsons (proxy for A. Hoffman), J. Parker, E. Norvell, M. Fritch,

C. Robertson, C. DuPraw, J. Ellis, S. Flor, L. Horsman, A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers,

R. Boyd, C. Monaco, A. Svedberg,

Absent: A. Hoffman (excused), C. Sullivan, S. Narayanan, T. Walker, F. Zand

Guests: L. Covington

Welcome/Announcements

There were no announcements.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to approve the agenda for March 1, 2012.
- * MSC L. Horsman/L. Norvell to approve the minutes of February 16, 2012.

Information

- * M. Parsons reminded the committee of the remaining three CRC meetings left in this semester. The optional March 29 meeting will be reviewed again at the March 15 meeting to decide if it is needed.
- * The February 24 workshop was well attended and a number of proposals will be coming to CRC for approval. M. Parsons commented on her inability to be there and thanked E. Norvell, C. Robertson and A. Svedberg for their participation. CRC member participation is highly recommended as the workshops help everyone to become more familiar with CurricUNET inputting and doing Tech Review of proposals. The next CRC Tech Review workshop will be on Friday, March 16, 2012 beginning at 11am in LRC 229. The final workshop of the year will be on April 13, 2012.
- * M. Parsons informed members of two upcoming events: the State Academic Senate Spring Plenary and the Curriculum Institute. Both will be in San Francisco with the Plenary being held April 19-21, 2012 with an April 5 registration. The Curriculum Institute is being held July 12-13, 2012 with a June 13 registration. Anyone interested in attending one or both of these events should contact M. Parsons and/or T. McGrath via email. S. Flor commented she would be interested in attending and will send an email.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit the Consent Agenda proposals **ARTF 152**, **ARTF 210A**, **INTE 270** and **PSYC 137** revisions to CIC.
- * M. Parsons informed members a second set of consent agenda items will be included in the agenda to allow members to have as much time as possible to review them.
- * M. Parsons requested proposals that need to be included in Mesa's 2012-2013 catalog have included in a motion the notation the proposal is to be a CIC walk-in.
- * MSC L. Horseman/E. Norvell to submit **BIOL 200** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * The MEDA 055, MEDA 088, MEDA 092, MEDA 094, MEDA 096 and MEDA 110 Mesa only revisions were placed on hold.

- * MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to submit MUSI 158A, MUSI 158B and MUSI 268A to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/J. Parker to submit RADT 085, RADT 085L, RADT 105, RADT 110, RADT 120A, RADT 120B, RADT 130, RADT 199, RADT 200, RADT 211, RADT 220, RADT 230, RADT 240, RADT 241, RADT 242, RADT 248, RADT 251A, RADT 251B, RADT 252A, RADT 252B, RADT 253A and RADT 253B Mesa only revisions to CIC as walk-ins.
- * MSC M. Fritch/J. Parker to submit **Radiological Technology AS Degree & Certificate of Achievement** to CIC as a walk-in.
- * MSC L. Horseman/E. Norvell to submit **Multimedia AS Degree & Multimedia Survey** Certificate of Performance to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to submit **ARCH 111** Mesa only integration to CIC.
- * MSC S. Flor/L. Horsman to submit **BLDC 055**, **BLDC 068** and **BLDC 075** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/A. Svedberg to submit **ECON 120** and **ECON 121** aligned revisions to CIC.
- * The **ENGE 260** aligned revision was placed on hold.
- * MSC L. Horseman/M. Fritch to submit **PHYR 070** and **PHYR 080** Mesa only revisions to CIC as walk-ins and also to walk-in the previously approved **PHYR Program** revision.
- * The Child Development AS Degree, Associate Teacher Certificate of Achievement, Teacher Certificate of Achievement & Master Teacher Certificate of Achievement were placed on hold.
- * MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to submit the **Anthropology AA degree** program revision to CIC.
- * The following courses are on hold: BIOL 100, MUSI 125, MUSI 258A, MUSI 258B, MUSI 268B, MUSI 269A, MUSI 269B and MUSI 209.
- * The following programs are on hold: Chicano Studies AA Degree and Music Studies AS Degree.

City

- * MSC A. Svedberg/L. Horsman to support the **SPAN 215** aligned revision.
- * The MATH 181 and MATH 182 deactivations were reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Svedberg to not support the **BIOL 232** aligned revision. M. Parsons will place comments regarding not supporting into CurricUNET.
- * The ADJU 331A and ARTD 160, ARTD 160A, ARTD 160B and ARTD 170 revisions were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * There was no CIC report.
- * The CIC 2/23/12 summary handout was distributed via email.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. DuPraw to adjourn at 3:55 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: March 15, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435